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CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TACURONG DARA SA
Tacurong City EDUKASYON

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
CIDNO. _ 41, s.2019

To: Cluster Heads
Elementary/Secondary School Administrators

From: %M. BALALA, CESE }}:
1 Superintendent;
Subject: RESULT OF THE 2019 DIVISION LEVEL POP QUIZ
Date: October 7, 2019
1. This is to announce to the field the result of the 2019 Division Level Pop Quiz held on

October 4, 2019 at Anak Mindanao Building and Science and Math Building, Tacurong Pilot
Compound, Tacurong City.

CATEGORY WINNER SCHOOL PLACE COACH
POPDEV DEBATE Frenz Leo Panceras SKSU 13! Place | Joselyn C. Estrellan
ASEAN QUIZ Jomar Ganancial SENHS- 1% Place | Sherlita M. Acoba
Anneax
JINGLE WRITING & | Jen Claude Espice TNHS 1% Place | Analyn S. Cape
SINGING
FOP QUIZ Al Hazesr A. Pipikan VMCACF| 1% Place | Benjie S. Abrenica
KASAYSAYAN QUIZ | Princess Micah Bagares NICES 1#' Place | Ana Bella Valencia
Kent Jerald Belvis {(SPED)

POSTER MAKING Rhianne Mary L. Pelasz TPES 1% Place | Emily Abuacan

2. The above winners will compete in the Regional Level which will be on October 28-30,

2019 held at Mlang Cotabato.

3. For your information and dissemination



